



Jean Paul Accomando, AIA Assoc.

6896 Remington View Ct.

Orlando, FL 32829

P. (337) 849 9885

Email. jeanaccomando@gmail.com

JUNIOR ARCHITECT | DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

PROFESSIONAL DESCRIPTION

Progressive professional with experience in architectural construction and design. Expertise in educational, institutional, retail, and project management, effective at all phases of development from initial concept to completion. In the quest for a challenging Architectural position where professional experience, capabilities, and career interest can be utilized in support of company goals. Currently working on LEED accreditation, and ARE preparation.

EMPLOYMENT

Intern Architect | Fusion Architecture, apc. Baton Rouge, LA - 05.2008 to 07.2010 : A regional architectural firm serving educationl, institutional, and retail projects in the state of Louisiana.

Worked on all phases of residential, and institutional design including schematic design, 3D modeling, rendering, project management, construction documents, schematic design, engineering systems coordination, specifications and material research, office administration, and document checking and coordination.

Graduate Assistant | Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA - 08.2008 to 05.2010 : Flagship academic institution in the State of Louisiana.

Office administration, project management, schematic design, and construction.

PROFICIENCIES

Autodesk Revit
AutoCAD 2010
SketchUp
Vray
Adobe CS5 [Photoshop, Illustrator, and Indesign]
MS Office
Digital Fabrication
Model Construction
Languages [Read, Write, and Speak : English and Spanish]

AREAS OF EXCELLENCE

Design Presentations
Client Relations
Technical Specifications
Construction Documents
Space Planning
Sustainable Building Practice
Materials/Finishes Selection
Building Codes
Project Scope
Construction Administration
Building Information Modeling

EDUCATION

Master of Architecture [3.46 GPA]

Louisiana State University - 2010

Bachelors of Science in Architecture [3.28 GPA]

Minor in Interior Design

University of Louisiana at Lafayette - 2008

Study Abroad Italy Program [4.0 GPA]

University of Louisiana at Lafayette - 2006

RECOGNITIONS

Dean List [2003-2008]

University of Louisiana at Lafayette

Design Excellence Award [2004]

University of Louisiana at Lafayette

Design Merit Award [2007]

University of Louisiana at Lafayette

Urban Housing Design Competition Finalist [2007]

University of Louisiana at Lafayette

University of Louisiana Scholarship [2006]

University of Louisiana at Lafayette

Graduate Assistantship Scholarship [2008-2010]

Louisiana State University

INVOLVEMENT

Shades of Blue/Building Hope AIA Partner with Boys and Girls Club. Construction of kids play ground, and covert area for basketball court [2007]

U.S. Department of Energy Solar Decathlon : BeauSoleil Home. Part of the Schematic Design Team [2008]

Freedom by Design:Ramp construction for Community member [2010]

AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Architecture Students AIAS
Active member 2004 - 2010. Secretary of the Univeristy of Louisiana at Lafayette Chapter 2005 - 2007

American Institute of Architects AIA
Associate member [2010]

U.S. Green Building Council USGBC
Active member 2008-2010]

Intern Development Program IDP
record number:247053